MSC.5003.0001.7420

PSM5226 Preliminary advice following 14/01/2025 landslide event

From: Dane Pope <dane.pope@psm.com.au>

To: Claudio Flores <claudio.flores@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Cc: PsmAdvice <psmadvice@psm.com.au>

Date: Wed, 15 Jan 2025 09:46:33 +1100

Claudio,

Recommendations/matters that we should discuss on Site today (15/01/2025) include the following:
e Water chemistry results (SEW and Council)
e Results/methodology to inspect and divert stormwater system
e Unloading landslide head scarp as per previous email (Monday 13/01/2025) — who can effectively make this happen given SES/Work
Safe control of the Site
e The outcomes of Fire services monitoring of 6 View Point Road.
We recommend that council commissions a lidar survey (to AHD) of the impacted area so that the team can assess the landslide effectively and
to assess what earthworks have been completed in recent years near the escarpment. We typically use a company called Diospatial who have
ggnifi%ant experience in landslide work (preferred supplier to DTP Geotechnical teams). | can provide their details as needed.
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